
The Chapels Society  
 

Visit to HENLEY and the SOUTHERN CHILTERNS 
Saturday 1 October 2011 

 
Travel Guidance 

 
WE MEET at St Mary’s Church, Castle Street, Reading [square B4 of the map on 
the reverse] where coffee will be available from 10.00. A talk on this interesting 
cause and its striking classical building will start at about 10.30. 

Those arriving at Reading station can walk via Station Road, Queen Victoria Street, 
Broad Street then either Chain Street or St Mary’s Butts to Castle Street [duration 10-
15 min]. Bus 26 leaves stop EK in Blagrave Street outside the station every 12 minutes 
and can drop you at the corner of St Mary’s Butts and Castle Street: taxis are also 
available. 
Those coming by car can use the Park and Ride services accessible from the M4 on the 
south of the town [details at http://www.parkandride.net/] which will drop you in St 
Mary’s Butts: note that the last return buses from the station are at 18.36 and 18.45 
respectively.  The nearest car parks are at Broad Street Mall (access from Castle Street), 
Chatham Place and the Oracle (access from Bridge Street): other more distant car parks 
are marked on the map [further information, including tariffs, at http://www.reading-
travelinfo.co.uk/TravelInformation]. 

Our coach journey will start from Castle Street at 10.45. If you are unavoidably 
delayed please phone or text 07548387101.  If necessary we can make a late pick-up at 
Reading station a little after 10.45 – wait at the Horseman’s bus stop in Station Hill 
[opposite Reading station, outside Gregory’s Café]. 

The coach trip is planned to finish at Reading station at 18.15. 
 
 

Chapel Notes 
 
READING lies on the river Kennet near where it flows into the Thames. The town dates from 
at least Saxon times but its growth in wealth and importance dates from the founding of the 
Abbey by Henry I in 1121.  It was a centre for the wool and cloth trade in mediaeval times as 
well as a market town and entrepot for the local region, exporting goods downriver to 
London. The town survived and even thrived following the dissolution but was brought low 
by the Civil War, during which it changed hands several times, due to its position on the 
fault-line between Parliament in London and the King in Oxford.  The 18th century saw a 
return to moderate prosperity based on malting, brewing and the river trade followed by an 
expansion in the 19th based on the triumvirate of beer (Simonds), bulbs (Suttons) and 
biscuits (Huntley & Palmer).  Reading has long been self-governing (it sent 2 members to 
Parliament from 1295) and was for many centuries one of the county towns of Berkshire: it is 
now one of the six unitary authorities which took over local government on the demise of 
the administrative county in 1998.   

The area has had a long reputation for Dissent dating back to the Lollards of the 15th and 16th 
centuries: there has been a Baptist congregation since the early 17th century and both Baptists 
and Quakers have records dating back to the 1650s.  In an assize sermon in 1653, Simon Ford 
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